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Dear Sir/Madam 
 
Subject: RoHS  
 
I writing to inform you that, 
 
As a producer and importer of articles Gripple Ltd can confirm that the Maximum Concentration Value 
(MCV) of *each hazardous substance in any homogeneous material of our products, as defined in Table l  
Restricted Substance Limits is not exceeded. 
 
Gripple Ltd is also communicating with its suppliers to ensure that the substances used in the materials 
continue to conform to the above statement. On this basis we do not foresee any problems in the maintenance 
of supply to our customers. Should this situation change with additional updates to the ROHS regulations then 
we will provide you with such information as required.  
 
Table 1: Restricted Substances 

Restricted Substance  Maximum Concentration Value (MCV) 

Lead  1000 PPM (0.10 wt%) 

Mercury  1000 PPM (0.10 wt%) 

Hexavalent Chromium 1000 PPM (0.10 wt%) 1000 PPM (0.10 wt%) 

Polybrominated Biphenyls (PBB) 1000 PPM (0.10 wt%) 

Polybrominated diphenylethers (PBDE) 1000 PPM (0.10 wt%) 

Cadmium  100 PPM (0.01 wt%) 

Bis(2-Ethylhexyl) phthalate (DEHP) 100 PPM (0.01 wt%) 

Benzyl butyl phthalate (BBP) 100 PPM (0.01 wt%) 

Dibutyl phthalate (DBP) 100 PPM (0.01 wt%) 

Diisobutyl phthalate (DIBP) 100 PPM (0.01 wt%) 

 
 
If you require or have any information which you feel might be relevant to the uses of the product we supply to 
you, please do not hesitate to contact me. 

 

For and on behalf of Gripple Limited 

 
James Palmer 

Health, Safety & Environmental Advisor 
Gripple Ltd 
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